
Regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Brockport was held in the Conference 
Room, Municipal Building, 49 State Street, Brockport, New York, June 18, 2007 at 7:00pm. 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Morton Wexler, Trustee/Vice Mayor Maria C. Castańeda, Trustee Carrie L. Maziarz, 
Trustee David J. Wagenhauser, Trustee Hannelore G. Heyen, DPW Superintendent Harry G. Donahue, 
Police Chief Daniel P. Varrenti, Village Manager / Treasurer Ian M. Coyle, Clerk Leslie A. Morelli. 
 
EXCUSED:  Building/Zoning Officer Scott C. Zarnstorff 
 
ALSO PRESENT:  Fire Chief Timothy Rombaut, Village Attorney Raja N. Sekharan, Jack Wahl, Renee 
Taylor (Post), Jessica Gaspar (Post), Robbi Hess (Suburban News), Jim & Joan Hamlin, Ray & Jackie 
Morris, George Brocious, Kathy Snyder, Norm GianCursio, Fred Webster. 
    
CALL TO ORDER:  Mayor Wexler called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
REVIEW OF MEETING MINUTES:  Mayor Wexler called for any additions or corrections to the minutes 
of the regular meeting held May 7, 2007, May 21, 2007 and workshop action items of May 29, 2007.   
 

 Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried that the minutes of 
the meetings held May 7, 2007, May 21, 2007 and workshop action items of May 29, 2007 be 
approved as amended. 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS:  None 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION MEETINGS:  None 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: 
1. Jack Wahl of 446 East Avenue said he lives in the Village on the private roadway of East Avenue.     
      He said some of the properties in that section of East Avenue are in the Village and some are in the 
      Town.  He said 3 to 4 weeks ago he spoke to Code Enforcement Officer Zarnstorff about the dust    
       being generated from the new Sunflower Landing Subdivision.  The Village Code requires wetting 
to       control dust.  He submitted photographs of the conditions last Wednesday evening between 5 
and         6pm.  He said usually the west wind is not an issue, but the northeast wind is problematic.  
This is          only made worse by the very little rain we’ve had over the last month.  He said he really 
feels that if         there is a Village Code, it should be adhered to.  He said he came to the Village Hall 
last Thursday         and S. Zarnstorff was in a meeting, so he spoke with Mayor Wexler.  By the time he 
had finished            talking with the Mayor, S. Zarnstorff was available and he spoke with him regarding 
58-35.12d,e, f of       the Village Code.  He said “f” refers to placing a temporary cover over the site.  He 
said he believes        that would be going to the extreme and would be a tremendous expense to the 
developer.                       However, the wetting should be done since this is a reasonable measure and 
is required.  He said          S. Zarnstorff indicated that he sent the Village Engineer to the site.  J. Wahl 
said he thought it was          unusual that he did not handle it himself.  The rest of that day nothing 
happened.  Friday morning he       spoke with Manager Coyle and received a message back that S. 
Zarnstorff had been to the site and       determined it should be watered.  There was no watering Friday. 
 Saturday morning he went to the         Police Department to see if they had a way to get in touch with 
S. Zarnstorff or L. Vaughan.  Today –       still no watering.  He said he’s lived in the area all his life and 
in the Village since 1972.  There are          codes on the books that are not being enforced or even 
attempted to be enforced.  It is not up to S.        Zarnstorff to interpret the codes, but to enforce them.  
The situation needs to be addressed. 
 
     Trustee Wagenhauser agreed and said that he should not have to come to the Village Board to get  
       this taken care of.  J. Wahl said he went to the individual responsible, but when you don’t get follow 
       through sometimes you have to take the next step.  He commended Superintendent Donahue and 
        Manager Coyle at being good at follow up.  
 

2. George Brocious of 340 Stony Point Road Rochester said to date the Village has refused to 
answer his questions or address the 180+ code violations regarding occupancy that he brought 
to their attention.  He said he has submitted many FOIL requests and most have been denied.  
One of his requests was for a copy of each day’s activity reports for Code Enforcement.  He was 
told these do not exist and was provided with the report on applications and inspections.  Of the 
3,014 inspections logged only 5 were related to the more than 3 occupancy code.  G. Brocious 
said he believes the Village’s directed selective enforcement cannot be denied.  He went 
through each of the litany of recent FOIL requests and some of the requests for policies and 
procedures were denied because the Village does not maintain such a record.  Many of the 
requests for information were denied because they were questions to be answered rather than 
documents to be produced by the Clerk.  He was denied record of communications between the 
Village and Town Court Judge Cody for clarification.  He said the dates were self-explanatory.   
 
Trustee Wagenhauser said he would respond in general.  He said he understands G. Brocious’s 
frustration in being found guilty and fined over $10,000.  G. Brocious said it was $400.  Trustee 
Wagenhauser explained that per the Constitution probable cause is needed in order to act.  He 



suggested that if G. Brocious has personal knowledge of code violations and is willing to swear  
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD June 18, 2007 continued………………………………………….page 2 
 
           out and sign an affidavit of complaint, he would be more than happy to pay more attention to all  
            of this.  He said swearing an affidavit is, of course, subject to penalty of purgery.   
 
           G. Brocious said he is aware of that and finds it insulting at the implication.  Trustee                     
           Wagenhauser said there are protections against unreasonable search and seizure.  He gave an 
             example of an anonymous complaint of the harboring of a rooster at a residence on Morgan      
              Court recently.  The Village could not have conducted a search and seizure.  Mayor Wexler 
said             the references G. Brocious provided to the Board about code violations were newspaper 
and                  Internet advertisements regarding rental houses.  There are no tenants in those houses 
now.  If              he were to swear out an affidavit the Village could move forward.  Mayor Wexler 
reminded G.                  Brocious that he has an appeal in court and that once the lawsuit is resolved, 
the Village would               be happy to sit down with G. Brocious to review “Exhibits A-K” regarding 
alleged violations.   
 

     Regarding the numerous FOIL requests, Mayor Wexler said the Village has responded to the      
     requests that they can and is not trying to hide anything.  As a matter of fact there was a large    
       envelope of documents awaiting him for several weeks.  G. Brocious said most of his FOIL       
        requests have been denied.  Clerk Morelli clarified that many of his FOIL requests are not        
         requests for documents or records, but instead are asking questions.  If it is a document that 
the       Village maintains and that is not privileged, it is released.  Mayor Wexler said they are not 
looking       for a fight, but do not want anything to come back on the Village legally. 
 
     Chief Varrenti shared that he wrote a response to Village officials regarding G. Brocious’s           
      questions regarding meth labs.  However, powers higher than he decided not to release it.         
       However, he told G. Brocious that he would be happy to talk with him on protocols regarding     
        meth labs as the issue has nothing to do with pending litigation. 
 
3. Joan Hamlin of 50 Park Avenue said a Code Review Committee was formed in 2004 and she 

realizes that membership has changed and Village Attorneys have changed over time, but is 
concerned that very few codes have come up for review by the Village Board or public hearings. 
 She shared that a loophole in a current code was mentioned at a recent Planning Board 
meeting in which a Planning Board member who had served on the Code Review Committee 
said the particular code had been rewritten, but no action had been taken.  J. Hamlin also said a 
letter was sent to Village merchants by the former Mayor on April 12, 2004 that in part referred 
to A-frame signs.  On May 21, 2004 Deputy Village Attorney Aloi told then-Mayor Matela that 
these signs were against the code.  These signs still dot the Village.  J. Hamlin said there have 
been 5 attorneys since 2004:  Ed Riley, Frank Aloi, Keith O’Toole, Tom Calandra and Raja 
Sekharan.  Each transition slows the process down.  She suggested that the Village Attorney 
review the recommendations of the Code Review Committee thus far and that the Village Board 
hold monthly or quarterly public hearings on a few codes at a time, focusing on priority problem 
codes instead of waiting to handle the whole book.   

 
GUESTS:   
1.   Brockport Merchants Association (via memo) – Sidewalk Sale 7/13 – 7/15 street closing                   
       modifications per the memo from Brockport Merchants Association President Josephine Matela      
        which indicated that she had met with Chief Varrenti and Chief Rombaut.  The street closings        
         needed are as follows:  Main Street from Market Street to State Street Friday, July 13th from 6pm 
to        9pm.  Main Street open all day Saturday, July 14th.  Market Street closed Saturday, July 14th 
from            10am to 2pm using the same set up as for the weekly Sunday Farmer’s Market.  Main 
Street closed       from __________Street to State Street Sunday, July 15th from 10am to 2pm for the 
Lakeside                  Hospital Bed Race. 
 
→ Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Heyen seconded, unanimously carried to approve the street 
closure modifications as indicated above for the Brockport Merchants Association Sidewalk Sale 
Friday, July 13th through Sunday, July 15th. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
A. PUBLIC WORKS – Superintendent Harry G. Donahue  

1. Fence proposal – Barry Street Park – Superintendent Donahue reported that he received 3 
estimates for the Barry Street Park perimeter fence.  New York State Fence was $13,125.  All 
American Fence was $11,352.  Speed Fence was $11,264.56.  He recommended the Board go 
with the low estimate of Speed Fence.  The Village needs to lay out the money and then get 
reimbursed from the G.E. M.O.U. 
 
Mayor Wexler asked if this was part of the $37,000 from G.E.  H. Donahue said yes.  Trustee 
Heyen said this won’t impact the other things that need to be done there.  Plus there is the 
additional $25,000 of which use is still to be determined.  Mayor Wexler said use of those funds 



need to receive public input.  Trustee Maziarz reminded Mayor Wexler that the Board already 
held a public information meeting on it, accepted write in comments and the Parks Committee 
held a meeting with the area. 

 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD June 18, 2007 continued……………………………………………page 
3 
 
→ Trustee Heyen moved, Trustee Castaneda seconded, unanimously carried to accept the quote of 
$11,264.56 from Speed Fence. 
 

2. Sanitary Sewer Smoke Testing – Superintendent Donahue reported that the sanitary sewer 
smoke testing was done today from 7am to 10:30am and went well.  They found a few catch 
basins that were cross connected into the sanitary sewer.  It was well worth it.  A report will be 
forthcoming.  A few fire alarms were set off as a result. 
 

3. Corbett Park – metal slide – Trustee Wagenhauser encouraged the replacement of the metal 
slide at Corbett Park, as his 7 year old is devastated without it. 

                                                                                
B.   POLICE DEPARTMENT – Chief Daniel P. Varrenti 

1. Calls for Service – Chief Varrenti reported that there have been 6,592 calls for service year to 
date. 
 

2. Quarterly Report – Chief Varrenti reminded the Board that he distributed the Police 
Department’s quarterly report recently and, as always, welcomes questions and comments. 
 

3. Spring Street – Chief Varrenti shared that there are more calls for service on Spring Street than 
any other street in the Village.  He received a call from John Deats of Park Avenue who plans 
to put together a neighborhood meeting to discuss issues and problems on the street and 
brainstorm possible solutions.  The Police Department will continue an increased police 
presence and develop probable cause by working together with residents. 
 
Trustee Heyen asked if the issues are noise related or other.  Chief Varrenti said there are a 
multitude of issues including domestic, drug use and sale, etc.  Trustee Wagenhauser said the 
call from J. Deats’s call was not the first.  He said he’s been in over the past year and a half 
regarding the need to pay special attention to this area.  He said the neighbors are happy to 
see the increased police presence.  Trustee Wagenhauser commended Officer Rivoli’s efforts 
on the street. 
 

4. 100 Fair Street – Chief Varrenti said they are also paying special attention to the former Kleen 
Brite property and reported an arrest for trespass and possession of burglar’s tools.  He 
encouraged the public to call in when they see suspicious activity. 
 

5. Brookdale Road – Chief Varrenti said the speed sentry device data is in and an enforcement 
strategy for speeding is underway.  Additional data will be collected when school is back in 
session.  He thanked the public and the Village Board for allowing time for another solution 
besides a stop sign. 
 

6. Response Time – Chief Varrenti reported that a 13-year-old girl was home alone on May 14th 
and heard someone breaking in.  He referred to Jean Rowley’s editorial in the local paper in 
appreciation for the quick Police response.  He said she cited a 4-minute response time, but it 
was actually logged as 2 minutes.  He said 2 minutes could make a big difference when it 
comes to dangerous situations.   
 

7. Scholarship Fund – Chief Varrenti reminded everyone of the scholarship fund started last year 
funded by he and the officers.  This year’s $500 scholarship recipient is Brett Schickler of 
Woodstock Lane who will be an M.C.C. criminal justice student this fall.  He said it may not be 
much, but could help with books or such. 
 

8. Donation to be used for signage – Chief Varrenti shared that a local organization wants to give 
$1,000 to the Police Department.  He proposed it be used for signage that would more readily 
identify the Police Department.  A local sign maker will submit a proposal.  Chief Varrenti said 
he would run it past the Board and the donating organization. 
 

9. Carpet Replacement – Chief Varrenti said the carpeting at the Police Department is in dire 
need of replacement and he would like to use money set aside for such. 
 

10. Request Executive Session – Chief Varrenti requested a brief executive session with the Board 
at the end of the meeting regarding staffing issues.  

 
C. BUILDING / ZONING / CODE ENFORCEMENT - Scott C. Zarnstorff (excused) 
 



D.  FIRE /AMBULANCE / COMMUNICATIONS - Chief Timothy Rombaut  
       1.   Membership Drops & Adds – Chief Rombaut asked the Board to consider approving the            
              following drops: Jesse Ford (moving out of state) and Matt Sloan (mutual aid member who       
               graduated and is moving back home), the following adds:  Joseph Blosenhauser, JD               
                Blosenhauser, and Ashley Meier from Explorer to Fire. 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD June 18, 2007 continued…………………………………..……….page 4 
 
→   Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Castaneda seconded, unanimously carried to approve the 
previously mentioned membership drops and adds. 
 
       2.  Calls for Service – Chief Rombaut reported 409 fire and 930 ambulance calls for a total 1,339    
             year to date. 
 
       3.  New York State Chief’s Association – Chief Rombaut reported that Norman Knapp has been      
             elected 2nd Vice President of the New York State Fire Chiefs Association.  Mayor Wexler said   
               this is a great honor for this community. 
 
E.  VILLAGE MANAGER / TREASURER - Ian M. Coyle 

1. Letter of Engagement – Lewis Gurley – Manager Coyle recommended the Board adopt a 
resolution approving the letter of engagement to retain the services of Lewis Gurley.  He would 
be the Village’s transportation advocate to NYSDOT regarding the Main Street rehabilitation 
project and the Smith Street Bridge issue.  The Board previously approved his hiring with a 
fiscal impact of $700 pending approval of his letter of engagement.  Mayor Wexler said the 
Village has received favorable comments regarding L. Gurley. 

 
→ Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Castaneda seconded, unanimously carried to approve the letter of 
engagement to retain the services of Lewis Gurley. 
 

2. Local Law #3 – consider adopting official zoning map & amend code text per 5/21 public 
hearing – Mayor Wexler said the question raised by Jim Hamlin at the public hearing was 
reviewed by Village Attorney Sekharan and Zoning Officer Zarnstorff and the map was 
determined to be fine as presented. 
 
Trustee Maziarz said she still believes the split zoning of the parcel at 222 Main Street on 
which Village Center Apartments lies should be addressed before adopting the map.  She said 
that land is under a PILOT (payment in lieu of taxes) program for 10 years.  She wondered if 
the split zoning would impact the determination of taxes when that time period is up.  Village 
Attorney Sekharan said he is not aware of this issue and is willing to look into it. 

 
F.   CLERK - Leslie A. Morelli  
 
G.   ATTORNEY – Raja N. Sekharan / DEPUTY ATTORNEY – Frank A. Aloi  

 
 

SUPPORT BOARDS REPORTS:  
A.   PLANNING BOARD – Chair R. Scott Winner 
 
B.   ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS - Chair John Bush  

 
C.   LIBRARY BOARD – President Lori Lessord   
 
VILLAGE BOARD REPORTS: 
A.   Trustee Maziarz  

1. Farmers Market – Trustee Maziarz reported that the Sunday Farmer’s Market opened for the 
season yesterday.  There was a decent turnout.  As the weeks go on and the crops come in, 
the farmers will fill in the stalls with 100% NY products unless substitutes are approved.  New 
banners will be going up.  Canvas bags are for sale $6 each or 2 for $10 at the market and at 
Village Hall.  The bags are 100% cotton with a pleat.  Fundraising events and free produce 
giveaways will be held weekly. 
 

2. Hill School 5th Graders – Trustee Maziarz shared that her son’s 5th grade Hill School classes of 
Mrs. Montanero and Mrs. Wanzer won a trip to Albany which included lunch on the Assembly 
floor and a meeting with Assemblyman Reilich and Senator Maziarz.  The contest challenged 
them to write a new law.  They proposed a zero age limit on wearing bicycle helmets. 
 

3. Rotary Club BISCO Awards – Trustee Maziarz reported on the annual meeting of the Rotary 
Club special recognition awards were given to Pat Baker, George Dahl and Gary Zimmer for 
their contributions to the community with BISCO. 
 

4. Smith Street Bridge – Trustee Maziarz reported that Village officials met with Assemblyman 



Reilich and Senator Maziarz on a plan of action regarding the Smith Street Bridge.  Although it 
is premature to divulge, it is fair to say that the Village has their support.  The Assemblyman 
and Senator made it clear that they are willing to go to bat for us. 

 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD June 18, 2007 continued……………………………………………page 
5 
 
B.   Trustee Wagenhauser  

1. Trustee not Village Attorney – Trustee Wagenhauser said he wished to clarify for the record 
that although he is a licensed attorney in the State of Massachusetts, he acts as a Trustee for 
the Village of Brockport and not an attorney. 
 

2. Smith Street Bridge – Trustee Wagenhauser commented that the Village Board may seem to 
be cautious in not wanting to raise or lower expectations regarding the Smith Street Bridge.  He 
said the entire Village Board is working very hard on the issue. 
 

3. Housing Revitalization – Trustee Wagenhauser reported that as part of the housing 
revitalization initiative several volunteers spent the last several weekends making exterior 
maintenance improvements to various properties that asked for help. 
 

4. Police Department Response Times – Trustee Wagenhauser said it is safe to say that people 
disagree on Police Department issues, and have for years, long before this Board.  Some have 
previously suggested that Monroe County Sheriff’s Office cover the Village and/or SUNY 
University Police Department provide assistance.  Trustee Wagenhauser referred to an article 
in the SUNY Stylus and stressed that the SUNY University Police cannot provide law 
enforcement in the Village of Brockport.  In March during the public hearing on the budget, 
resident John Bush relayed having talked to a MCSD official and that the Sheriff’s could have 5 
cars in the Village in 5 minutes if necessary.  Trustee Wagenhauser said he took it upon 
himself as a citizen to FOIL response time information from 911 Office of Emergency 
Communications.  He said the information he received is startling. 

 
Trustee Wagenhauser distributed a sheet entitled “Countywide Police Response Times” which 
includes the following law enforcement agencies:  Brockport, Brighton, Gates, Greece, 
Irondequoit, East Rochester, Monroe County Sheriff’s Office, Fairport, Webster, Ogden, 
Rochester.  It was broken down into various priority categories including entry to dispatch, 
dispatch to on scene and total response time and then broken down further within each of the 3 
categories.  After calculating the averages, Trustee Wagenhauser said Brockport Police 
Department has the number 1 response time in Monroe County.   He asked Chief Varrenti to 
explain the numbers. 
 
Chief Varrenti said he would do his best to provide a brief explanation and said he is willing to 
meet with interested parties to go through it more intensely.  He said the information was 
generated by Office of Emergency Communication’s John Merklinger through the 911 CAD 
(computer aided design) system.  It was disseminated to the Sheriff and Police Chiefs.  Chief 
Varrenti said his handwriting is on the sheet providing the averages below each column.  He 
said it analyzes each Police Department in 3 areas.  The first area is the length of time it takes 
to gather information and dispatch a car.  He said this is dependent on each department’s 
protocols of how they want 911 to answer.  He said when you call 911 you talk to a 
telecommunicator.  A dispatcher dispatches the job to an officer while the telecommunicator is 
still on the line.  In this category, Brockport Police Department ranked 2nd of the 11 agencies 
with 2.21 minutes.  Chief Varrenti read the average of each department.  He cautioned on 
drawing conclusions as sometimes a call is held in cue for quite some time for non-emergency 
calls like stolen bicycles in the City of Rochester.  The second area is the time it takes to arrive 
on scene.  In this category, Brockport Police Department ranked 1st of the 11 agencies with 
6.02 minutes.  The third area is the average of the 1st and 2nd areas put together.  In this 
category, Brockport Police Department ranked 1st of the 11 agencies with 8.24 minutes. 
 
Trustee Wagenhauser said Brockport Police Department has one-third the response time of 
Monroe County Sheriff’s Office.  He said he is curious as to why Chief Varrenti did not provide 
a copy of this to the Village Board when he received it.  Chief Varrenti said while he is certainly 
proud of this information as it relates to the Brockport Police Department, he did not want to 
appear to gloat or to put other agencies on the spot.  He said he didn’t see the point in 
bragging.   
 
Trustee Wagenhauser said some might say, “of course you’re fast, Brockport only covers 2.2 
miles”.  He said the real question is how long are residents willing to wait for a response.  He 
said he wants to make clear that this is not an indictment of the Monroe County Sheriff’s Office 
as they have some of the best officers in the state and are always helpful when their 



assistance is needed.  However, this community has chosen to have local coverage.  Trustee 
Wagenhauser said the local papers don’t put much in their police blotter reports, but the 
Department’s quarterly reports do.  He said he feels comfortable raising his children here and 
paying the price for such safety.  Does the Village need to work on that price?  Of course.  He 
said he realizes that this information will not change some people’s minds, but it reassures 
many. He thanked the Brockport Police Department for doing an excellent job. 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD June 18, 2007 continued………………………………………….page 6 
 

Chief Varrenti commented that Capt. Bergmann of Monroe County Sheriff’s C Zone did not get 
a fair shake with resident John Bush’s comments at the public hearing on the budget.  He said 
he relayed that this was a casual conversation taken out of context and put into public 
comment.  Chief Varrenti said Sheriff Flynn has said that there is never a replacement for local 
police.  Mayor Wexler said he also spoke with Captain Bergman. 
 
Trustee Wagenhauser thanked Chief Varrenti for expounding on the information provided. 
 

C. Trustee Heyen  
1. Fayette / Lyman Streets corner property – Trustee Heyen reported that she, Mayor Wexler, 

Manager Coyle and Superintendent Donahue recently met with NYSDOT and NYSCC 
representatives regarding the guardrail and property maintenance issues.  Although progress 
has been slow, the State has assured clean up, regarding, and seeding of the property as well 
as appropriately addressing the guardrail issue. 
 

2. Brockport Riverbats – Trustee Heyen shared that there is a baseball league called the 
Brockport Riverbats that is comprised of some of the best college ball players around the 
country under the organization of President Stan Lehman.  Many of them contribute to the local 
economy by renting, eating and shopping here. 
 

3. Lois McClure – Trustee Heyen reported on the plans in the works for the weekend of August 
3rd through 5th when the Lois McClure comes to Brockport.  This is a replica of an 1862 
schooner that traveled the canal.  Trustee Heyen is chairing a committee comprised of Mayor 
Wexler, Bill Andrews, Josephine Matela representing the Brockport Merchants Association, Hal 
Legg representing the Greater Brockport Development Corporation, Marilyn Colby representing 
Walk Bike Brockport Action Group and Norm Wright representing the Western Monroe 
Historical Society.  The Lois McClure is traveling 1,000 miles in 25 days and is funded through 
a $500,000 grant from the National Parks Service.  It will highlight many canal communities.   
 

4. Parks Committee – Trustee Heyen referred to a prioritized needs list generated from the Parks 
Committee’s recent survey of all Village Parks.  Safety items are top priority and many of them 
have already been handled. 
 

5. Emily L. Knapp Museum & Library of Local History – Trustee Heyen shared that estimates are 
being obtained for electric lines and a dome fan on the 3rd floor of the Village Hall in the 
museum.  Currently, there is no heat or air conditioning on the 2nd and 3rd floors and the hot 
weather is particularly bad for the museum’s books and artifacts.  More information will be 
forthcoming for Board consideration. 

 
D.    Trustee / Vice Mayor Castańeda  
        1.  Village Advisory Committee – Trustee Castańeda reported that the Village Advisory Committee 
              meets tomorrow at 7pm. 
 
E.     Mayor Wexler  

1. Public Comment – Mayor Wexler thanked Jack Wahl and Joan Hamlin for bringing legitimate 
concerns to the Board’s attention this evening.  He said he would meet with Code Enforcement 
Officer Zarnstorff and get back to them.  Mayor Wexler agreed that there is an inordinate 
amount of dust at and coming off the Sunflower Landing site. 
 

2. Smith Street Bridge – Mayor Wexler thanked Senator Maziarz and Assemblyman Reilich for 
meeting again on the Smith Street Bridge issue.  They have both assisted the Village on 
numerous occasions. 
 

3. Skateboarding on Village Hall grounds – Mayor Wexler asked Chief Varrenti to have the Police 
Officers be on the lookout for kids skateboarding on Village Hall property after hours.  It is 
posted and is a dangerous situation.  He cited a recent example of a near collision.  He said he 
didn’t want to bother the Police Department with it at that time.  Chief Varrenti said it is no 
bother whatsoever and encouraged anyone to simply call 911.  He stressed that 911 is not just 
for emergency calls like it was many years ago.   
 



4. Winston Woods – Mayor Wexler shared that he and Superintendent Donahue met with 
Winston Woods management regarding snow season drainage concerns of some neighboring 
property owners.  They were cooperative and will work to alleviate the problem. 
 

5. Tree Board – establish terms – Trustee Heyen reminded the Board that a while back they 
approved expanding the Tree Board from no less than 5 to no more than 7 members.  She 
said the Tree Board recommended terms of 4-year duration. 

 
→ Trustee Heyen moved, Trustee Castaneda seconded, unanimously carried to establish staggering 
terms of 4 years for Tree Board members. 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD June 18, 2007 continued………………………………………….page 7 
 

6. Appoint Kathy Goetz to Tree Board –  
 
→ Trustee Castaneda moved, Trustee Wagenhauser seconded, unanimously carried to appoint Kathy 
Goetz to the Tree Board for a 4-year term to expire June 30, 2011. 
 

7. Parks Committee – establish no less than 5 and no more than 7 & establish terms – Trustee 
Heyen said the Parks Committee met and recommended establishing the membership at no 
less than 5 and no more than 7 and terms of 4 year duration as follows:  Cynthia Baldwin to 
June 30, 2008, Bob Canham to June 30, 2009, Andrea Perry to June 30, 2010, and Carol 
Brakenbury to June 30, 2011.  This leaves 1 to 3 vacancies to be filled. 

 
→ Trustee Heyen moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to set the Parks Committee 
at no less than 5 and no more than 7 members and to establish staggering terms of 4 years as listed 
above. 
 

8. Appoint Carol Brakenbury to Parks Committee – 
 
→ Trustee Castaneda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to appoint Carol 
Brakenbury to the Parks Committee for a 4-year term to expire June 30, 2011. 
 

9. Accept resignation of Renee Erbe from Village Advisory Committee –  
 
→ Trustee Castaneda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to accept the 
resignation of Renee Erbe from the Village Advisory Committee with regret. 
 

10. Accept resignation of Alberta Ketchum from Parks Committee – 
 
→ Trustee Castaneda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried to accept the 
resignation of Alberta Ketchum from the Parks Committee with regret and thanks for over 10 years of 
service. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  None 
 
Executive Session: 
 
⇒ At 8:45pm, Trustee Castańeda moved, Trustee Maziarz seconded, unanimously carried that the 
Board of Trustees of the Village of Brockport enter into an executive session to discuss Police 
Department staffing issues. 
 
⇒ At 9:29pm, Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Castańeda seconded, unanimously carried that the 
Board of Trustees re-enter the regular meeting. 
 
I, Leslie A. Morelli, Clerk for the Board of Trustees of the Village of Brockport, do hereby certify that the 
Board met in an executive session and did discuss the matters as expressed in their motion, and I 
further certify that no formal action regarding public funds was taken thereon. 
 

_________________________________ 
Leslie Ann Morelli, Village Clerk 

 
AUDIT: 

 Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Heyen seconded, unanimously carried that the bills be allowed 
and paid upon audit. 

 
   Date   Check #  Amount 

 
 Village 
    5/29/07  175287  35.82 
    5/31/07  175289-175291 6,731.45 



    5/31/07  175292  38,509.00 
    6/7/07   175296-175297 176.79 
    6/12/07  175298-175338 16,775.99 
    6/8/07   175339  809.25 
    6/12/07  175340  100.32 
    6/13/07  175343  36.90 
    6/19/07  175373-175435 125,119.50 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD June 18, 2007 continued…………………………………………..page 8 
 

Fire 
    5/29/07  175288  102.50 
    6/13/07  175342  101.50 
    6/19/07  175348-175371 67,124.34 
 

Third Party Billing  
   6/12/07  1023-1025  3,126.58 
   6/19/07  1028-1037  6,790.23 
 
Capital Projects 
   6/19/07  2087-2090  9,042.53 

 
Water  

    5/24/07  1730-1731  175.00 
    5/31/07  1733   3,500.00 
    6/12/07  1737-1739  856.70 
    6/19/07  1741-1751  55,125.99 
     

 
ADJOURNMENT: 

 Trustee Maziarz moved, Trustee Castańeda seconded, unanimously carried that the meeting be 
adjourned at 9:30pm. 

 
__________________________ 
Leslie Ann Morelli, Village Clerk 




